
 

 
            

 

 

    SPECIAL MEETING 

 

Wednesday, November 10, 2021 – 6:00 pm 

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

        

 

 

 

Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Financial Matters 

Supervisor’s Budget for 2022 & Special Districts 

 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

SUPERVISOR 

William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 

Kevin Beckford 

Cathy Koshykar  

Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: October 28, 2021 

Regarding: Adopted Budget for 2022 
 

For Meeting On: November 4, 2021 

 

 
The 2022 Proposed Budget has been received by all Town Board members, posted on the 
Town’s website, and filed with the Town Clerk.  The Supervisor presented the proposed 
budget at the October 19, 2021 Board meeting. 
 
 
 
Be it resolved, that the 2022 Proposed Budget, Sewer Rents, Special Districts, and Debt 
Service budgets be approved as the 2022 Adopted Budget. 
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